
Solicitation Questions and Answers 
 

FFD answers in red below. 
 

# SOW 
Reference 

Question Answer 

1. 
Zone 
Panel 

A-190 Note 10 calls out for new zone 
alarm panel. Electrical 1-E-101 does 
not show one in that location. Is new 
zone panel to be installed? 

 

2. Zone 
Alarm 
Panel 

A-210 Note 13.1 & 12.6 zone alarm 
panel. Electrical 1-E-103 does not 
show one in that location. Is new zone 
panel to be installed? 

 

3.  
Please disregard the first two RFI 
questions (error) 

Disregarded, questions are from a 
different site walk. 

4. 

Mech 

What are the specifications for the 
commercial portable medical air and 
vacuum skids? 

Exterior medical air and vacuum 
skids to meet or exceed capacities 
shown in the equipment schedules 
on P-0.01. 

5. 
Mech 

Who is the manufacturer of the skids 
and what are the model numbers? 

Exterior skids to be submitted and 
supplied by the contractor upon FFD 
review and approval.  

6. 
Mech 

How are the skids protected from the 
elements? 

Exterior skids to be enclosed in 
weatherproof enclosure, NEMA 4 
minimum.  

7. 

Mech 

Do the exterior connections remain 
after the project? 

Exterior connections to remain, 
refer to equipment schedule on 
plansheet P-0.01 for provisions to 
lock the exterior connections.  

8. 

Mech 

On sheet P-1.02 note #2 states to 
have the piping as high as possible. 
The plans shows installing a purge 
valve before the piping goes down to 
the units. That valve will only be 
accessible from a ladder. Should it be 
closer to the unit? 

On plansheet P-1.02, install purge 
valves near MAC-1 and VAC-1 to be 
accessible from the ground before 
piping elevates over existing duct.  

9. Mech 
What is the size of the purge valves? Purge valves to be full pipe size as 

shown on plansheet P-1.02. 
 


